
July 27th 2007 

Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blv 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 070380-TI for Prima Communications Inc. 

Dear Mr/Mrs 

I would like to request withdrawal of Prima Communications Inc.'s IXC 
Registration Form submitted in error. I am not a company representative; I 
am only a distributor of Prima Communications prepaid calling cards. I, 
personally, do not wish to pursue interexchange telecommunication services as a 
reseller in Florida. 

The company providing the prepaid calling card services that I plan to distribute 
is Prima Communications Inc. and they are located in New York. They 
are aware they need to contact the Commission for IXC Registration and are 
going to provide the Commission with all information and forms required to be a 
registered IXC in Florida. 

Prima Communications Inc.'s main business line is (71 8) 429-8888 and a contact 
person is Mr. Nick Patel. 

If you have any questions do not hesitate in contact me at 305-522-3454 

CMAP , 

COWR Yours truly, 
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